

Georgia Power Company
Post Office Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302
Telephone 404 526-6526

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202
Telephone 205 870-6011

Georgia Power
Southern Company Services



D. O. Foster
Vice President and General Manager
Vogtle Project

April 29, 1983

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region II - Suite 3100
101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

File: X7BG03-M39
Log: GN-225

Reference: Vogtle Electric Generating Plant-Units 1 and 2
50-424; 50-425; Pipe Support Design Calculations

Attention: Mr. James P. O'Reilly

Gentlemen:

On March 25, 1983, Mr. Greg Neilfelt of the USNRC was informed of a potential deficiency concerning the above referenced subject. Mr. C. W. Hayes, QA Manager for VEGP, reported the concern for Georgia Power Company.

Georgia Power Company has been advised that the engineering evaluation for this item may not be completed until the end of this year. At this time we believe it would be unwise to forecast a completion date. Georgia Power Company will furnish a schedule for the completion of the engineering evaluation by December 1, 1983.

This report contains no proprietary information and may be placed in the NRC Public Document Room upon receipt.

Yours truly,

D. O. Foster

DOF/CWH/jr

xc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

R. J. Kelly
R. E. Conway
G. F. Head
J. T. Beckham, Jr.
J. H. Boykin
D. E. Dutton
W. F. Sanders

R. H. Pinson
D. L. McCrary
R. A. Thomas
J. A. Bailey
O. Batum
H. H. Gregory, III

E. D. Groover
L. T. Gucwa
M. Malcom
G. Bockhold
P. D. Rice
J. L. Vota